AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday September 7, 2023 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish o comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. an the moming of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please farward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www acic-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled persen and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meatings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF2S0h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711 Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the reqular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, August 2023

Ridership Analysis, July 2023

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, July 2023

Vehicle Maintenance Report, July 2023

Performance Report, July 2023

Budget/Expenditure Report, July 2023

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests - Community Agencies Letters of Support for 5310 grants

Nk wh =

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only)

e [nformation regarding Special District status for Amador Transit
e Fleet and Facilities Manager job opening status
» New Service map and brochure for expanded DAR service to lone and Plymouth

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda ltems

10. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
August 3, 2023 - 9:02 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew, Chairman

Steve McLean, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Richard Forster

Absent:
John Plasse
Julia Sierk

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director
Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Analyst

Pledge of Allegiance
AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman McLean and

carried to approve the agenda,

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster
Noes: None
Absent:  Plasse, Sierk

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

Director Plasse arrived at 9:04 a.m.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#1. Board Minutes, July 2023: Director Forster asked, regarding regular agenda item #9-Title
VI Policy Update, to have the motion include a note about the changes requested during the
discussion and added minor corrections to be submitted.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda with changes as discussed to the minutes.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent:  Sierk

08/03/23

Ainador Transit Minutes 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

#8: AT General Manager Report:

1. Retirement announcement of Facilities and Maintenance Manager: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staff report. Director Forster asked what Mr. Baxter’s previous
employment was prior to working at Amador Transit. Ms, Amarant replied he worked
in maintenance for the Amador County Unified School District and other agencies in
the bay area. Director Plasse asked Ms. Amarant to provide a brief job description to
the board. Ms. Amarant stated this position includes managing the shop, oversight of
fleet maintenance, building maintenance, and assisting in the procurement process. She
noted the job description is posted on the AT website for review.

2. Ongoing ‘Special District’ status research: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She
stated Ms. Cathy Castillo does believe AT is still considered a Special District, Ms.
Amarant continued she sent Ms, Castillo a copy of the Joint Powers Authority
Agreement (JPA) for her review as well, which was signed in the 1990s or earlier. Ms.
Amarant stated the State Controller's Office has AT designated as a Special District and
noted she will bring back more information as she receives it.

Director Sierk arrived at 9:09 a.m. Director Sierk extended her apologies for being late. She
noted she coaches the high school water polo team which can cause a scheduling conflict.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#9. State of Good Repair (SGR) Proposed Project for FY 23/24 Funding: Ms. Amarant
reviewed her staft report. She noted as the new Dial-A-Ride (DAR) expansion into Jone and
Plymouth will take effect on August 14™, utilizing this funding for the purchase of a new 9-
passenger van would be beneficial. She then reviewed the attached SGR project list, which
showed that last year’s funding was allocated towards network IT services for a two-year term.
Director Plasse asked if the IT services are fully funded using this funding source or not. Ms.
Amarant replied yes.

Vice Chairman McLean asked if this year’s apportionment would cover the entire cost of the
new van and all the upgrades required. Ms. Amarant replied no, additional funding from the
reserves account would need to be used also. She stated she is waiting for a quote on the van,
but estimates the cost to be approximately $90,000. She noted that does come equipped with
everything necessary. The only additional costs would be the AT logo wrap. Ms. Amarant stated
she is also in the process of auctioning the older buses and those funds received could go to
backfill the reserves account. Director Sierk asked what the vendor that is used and what the
turnaround time is for ordering vans, Ms. Amarant stated they have a good relationship with A
to Z Bus Sales but all companies are very backlogged due to supply shortages, so this van may
be delivered within six (6) months.

Director Bragstad asked if AT could purchase of another hybrid van instead. Ms. Amarant
replied the 9-passenger van allows for more passengers than the hybrid vans and would serve
the need more efficiently.

Director Forster asked if the new DAR expansion to Tone will include Buena Vista or Camanche
regions. Ms. Amarant responded it will be specific to lone for now. Director Sierk asked the
same with regard to Plymouth. Ms. Amarant stated the DAR route is allowed to travel one mile
off the main highway in Plymouth,

Amador Transit Minutcs 2 08/03/23



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

Directors continued discussion regarding the DAR expansion specifically to the trip planning
process, Ms. Amarant noted she does expect the DAR expansions to perform well, and the 9-
passenger van would be the best option.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman McLean, and
unanimously carried to approve staff’s recommendation to approve the purchase of a 9-
passenger van to use for the new DAR expanded service to Ione and/or Plymouth.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sierk
Noes: None
Absent; None

#10. Resolution #23-05 for 5310 Mobility Management Grant ‘Call for Projects’: Ms.
Amarant reviewed her staff report. '

Director Plasse asked if applying for operating finds usually result in a successful maximum
funding limit. Ms, Amarant stated there are two (2) types of applications that can be submitted.
One for operating expenses and the other is for the purchase of buses. She stated with regard to
the operating funds application, it is very competitive but there is no cap on the amount you are
allowed to ask for this year. She continued the difficulty for the bus purchase application is if
received, that bus may only be used for the specific purpose noted in the application. Ms.
Amarant commented that the operating cost funding covers more expenses within the AT
budget and AT has been very successful in receiving this grant funding in past years.

Director Sierk asked how this funding is received if it is approved. Ms. Amarant replied it is on
a reimbursement basis,

Director Plasse asked when staff will be notified if awarded the funding. Ms. Amarant replied
approximately late September or early October.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Bragstad, and
unanimously carried to approve Resolution #23-05 and authorize AT General Manager to apply
for the 5310 Mobility Management Grant.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sierk
Noes: None
Absent: None

#11. Approve Monthly Claims List: A revised list was provided for review. Director Crew
asked what line item #60105-Cap.Reserve-Building Depreciation, Lopez Landscape Services
LLP in the amount of $2,300.00 was for. Ms. Amarant stated the Administration building was
recently painted, and in an effort to protect the paint in the future river rock was laid to keep
the area cleaner,

3 08/03/23

Amador Transit Minutes



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the revised claims list as presented.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse, Sierk
Noes: None
Absent: None

Director Sierk commented there is a bicycle and pedestrian path that is being researched by
local community members and there will be a meeting on August 23" at the Sutter Creck
Community Center from 6:00-9:00 p.m. The objective of the meeting is to find safe pathways
for bicyclists and pedestrians to encourage further exercise and recreation within the county.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
¢ Special District clarification-continued

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:43 am. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to T hursday, September 7, 2023, at
9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685,

Patrick Crew, Chairman:
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 08/03/23



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
July
FY 23/24 Service Days
22

Sacramento 200
Upcountry 319

Plymouth 311

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 381
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 383
lone 222

Dial-A-Ride 742
Logisticare 62

Special Events 309
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,929
AV. DAILY 133

ADULT 1,144

SENIOR 260

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,423
YOUTH 64
Non-Revenue-PCA 38
Non-Revenue - Child 1
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 38
Wheelchair 107

Bicycles 18

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 14

Cash Fares $1,869.58

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 455
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 30
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 13
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 7
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 7
Mileage
Revenue miles 24,035

Non-Revenue miles 2,143



V2/EC A =il EC/ET Ad m=tmm 22/1e Admrm= L2I0E A ==t 02/61 A s
NAr AVIN ddv dYIN g3 NV o3a AON 120 d3s onv anr
R = LN
Y= K= e 7 4
¥202/€20T YVv3A TvISId
LISNVY1 HOavIny

05.

0se'L

0S.°L

VA

0S.'C

0sZ'e

0s.l'e

0Se'y

0SLy

0SZ's

0G.'S

052’9

0S.°9

0S2'2

y
%69+

v20Z/€202 A4
wo.j asuey) o

Alng

A<V WZOWeEon

¢€zoz Aine

SISATVNY dIHS¥H3AIY



= = VS 3NOI J1LLAHS HLNOWATd AYLNNODdN
LN3A3 Wd Wy
ds dva [ Jvs  Dvs L T-L 9-9 5-9 -9 €9 9 19 S-S s €5 s -5 TE T-€ vz €z [Ard -z

- il'lﬂ..u.ﬁ}‘l.ulﬂ‘“‘ﬂni == o ——— TR e T e e e e — Iﬁqﬂ]ﬂjnhwﬁi\.ﬂ.ﬁ?ﬁ'l..“ﬂtl-l.-[( > =

S¢

g
L5 Y. 89 g/ 99 se 19

€L

18 LL CL
70T 96 Z1y o11 16 L6

vt

Anp

LBT

0ot

oUE

0oy

oes

0oL

nos

feiel



WX m@O@ 2 mwmwnv > g

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
July 2023

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 23/24

MONTH o 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

September 2022 29 32 40 41 142
October 2022 43 45 52 60 200
November 2022 34 42 43 52 171
December 2022 26 35 39 46 146
January 2023| 30 37 37 45 149
February 2023 29 31 39 42 141
March 2023 32 36 47 51 166
April 2023 43 60 41 65 209

May 2023 49 65 49 62 225

June 2023| 43 45 65 65 218

July 2023 45 46 51 58 200

Average Pass/day
Month of July 2023 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.1 3.7
22|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

JUL AUG SEP

=—f=FY 19/20

ocT NOV

“FY 20/21

DEC JAN

o=@ Y 21/22

FEB MAR

=@ 22/23

APR

MAY

FY 23/24

JUN



E8BLIS 000488 0468 pLN/SL/S0Z Padis ¢ -g Anp §L0Z -0
110468 juswiubly pue M 1/5//50Z ol b 8102 - 90
02'878% 69€9F0r # AUl suyeH psoe|dal dwnd pue yoel buiieslg 6L0C -0l
0008 m Yjuow ay) 1oy aBeappy
- HA 3NNIATY-NON
- sabuassed-g
oo Jebuey piod geel
00'0% 000 969'0L (seb) coL4 ML
BESOVOIS  ZVIAS ayum (esum esls JsalS | 8L0Z -2l o
SIS g'6L/02/GZE SAIIL O 8L0Z -2l
29'922$ ysem Jed 0} 300} pue sAiapeq z paoe|day 6L0Z - 20
S0SSEYS  Josuas 193 WY Bunelap s[olLaA SUOISSIWT G|/ 81E # 8010AUI Jieday 6L02-01
S29v9T8  aBUBYD |10 LM C86V7ES # "AU| plo4 eidna Aq paoe|dal ogqun ¢c0¢ - S0
06°/BES Sd9 pPUe olpel }@S.N M3U paj|esu| 2202 - 60 0 yuop ayy Joj abeapy
HA 3NNIAIY-NON
00°0%
e Jabuassed-g
odo PXp 0574 bL
0008 HIVdIY ALNVHYVM - ¥O04 WOSTO4 IDIA¥IS 40 1NO 000 BEE'FE (seb} zoL# Myl
SUB9E'ES  00'ISLS Jojewsa)je paoe|day §10Z - 60
00yl juswuBie ‘siojol U0y pauiny ‘Sd | ‘9L M/5.L/SZE ‘sl aoe|day SLoZ -0l
£4291% jUE|00D Jo UojleD) | ‘ag ulell pue ‘}jaq Dy Jejsowusay; ‘duwnd lajepn paoe|day 6L0Z - L0
£2'25% 82/20| # SOAOAUI J0jo0p sse|f MopuIm JaWID Ya| peog|day 6102 - 90
Z0v8eS Joje|nwinaoe pue agny adyuQ | Jossaldwod o)y ¢eoe - €0
190008 gLu/S./SZZ ey i aoejday €202 - 20
000% 756 Wuow ay3 Joy abeapipy
T HA 3NNIAIH-NON
lsbuassed-g
0d0 uBqQINgng AYD $O
000 saoes  (seB) LoL# WML
" n%._n_u..ﬂ_:u Anp VZIET Ad SHNOH SZ/LE/L0 JO sB SUIBYD BU1} ARWOINY,
e nod e £ Lo o _uaE._oﬁan . s mz__wummmﬂm il e BIVAIH | gupen) sorawono | NolLaRIos3a T0iHIA
o1 g0z Ainp €20Z AINF $O YUO 10} pauLIOyIad S9UBUJUIEYY Tv10L




zeov'ols BT8R pisigspla ,Eot xwm 1202770
PLL9PS.
.mm..mmv.mw
2468053 *.
68058
”8 ‘1968
£0°)59 g mmuon_ Q.,mmw /3 - vojssitusuen MON'
0003
288') yluo 2t Joj abeap
ot JeBuassed g ‘oprl
0ao NYAYSY2 39000 £}
00°0% V-INd €20z - £0 00} 2TTL (sebB) £0z# NVA
192688 Fegg wnma Em _&S BIVoTE e |‘
“.cmﬁmg
2yieg
0oos
2651 yuoy aut Joy aBespy
. sabusssed ¢ 'Oy
Cao NYAVHEYD 30004 5}
e L €020 o ww  (se6) Z0z# NYA
BIEGHOS  619%9f .-%Qm@omm%.& OA SR MBN
i oLt 2y Joy shesyiur
e 1eBuassed g opy |
0do NVAYHYY 39000 6
o00s HI0USII 0} asny dwe (z paoedal "y-d £70Z - 20 0oL — (seb) L0z# NV, A
1800
Ye/eT Ad SUNOH
mZ.ﬁWﬁE:u .A_uh_. owmm WMQE {Aeag u1) 5Lz Ainp oows pauuopad ggL$ Buipasoxy sqor s8jeq Mivday |, mcmwwmmup%._ op0 %%__HW Mw %m«m_ﬁwu_ﬂmw
o1 cygz fp £Z0Z ATIAC 3O Huop Joj peuLiopuad souBUsLIEp VioL S




3]

WAk 4L
SIS

RGeS0 a 6 ;
B0T8I$ amﬁmg m_.mw_
0548857 wmo u:m o_nE >@s Zmou: nm__smc_.

lziges

8’ L6$
£og LpUOly oy} 4oy aBeaypy
e OiM Z-JoBussseq g
Uep, [20-10N
00°5H sped ayeuq Jesi pooejdey £20Z - /0 0ao T30GE HSURLL prog-A
oors  g-Nd €202 - L0 a0y eig0r {seb) pog# sng
1802 ¥eie? Ad SHUNOH
SUIBYD 310 EWOINY,
m>_mwﬁmo=u_._o h_sh_.owmm,w“os (Re i) 510z Ainr 2ours pausiopiad gg1s Buipesox3 sqor sl Uvdy |, mcmmmwﬁ%w_ouo NOILJRDSIA TT9HIA
0202 AN €202 AINC JO YIUO 10} PaLIoMag SaueUSIUIR V1oL




8IS
gLl Yiuop s Jof sbeayy
P oM Z-1obusssed g
uep [eD=i0N
0ao T30GE JISUBLL picdp
B oS ghd £e0c - 40 00¢ gLo'z Awmmvmowﬁ sng
o veiee Ad SHNOH
: 3 81 JRRWIOINY,
%mﬂzosmu z:.__,ommm“os {Ae1g w1} gLoz AInp @ouis peuniopied gg L4 Buipssoxg sqop Ss3eQ Uivdd |, Qmwﬁﬁ%:%o hm___w“_mu_mﬂm m._uu_:m\,
omwwu..ﬂ__“_. ' £202 ATINC 40 YJUON 10} pallioLiag souBLSjUE WiOL




00°0%

00°0%
IS ypuopy ayy Joy abeajy
s OIM J-1obuasseq ¢
Se9/pugiy
0ao euuaig ejofo] zzoz
ONILONA DNITO0D AMIL1IVY NO MHOM ALNVHYYM - 3DIANIS 40 1nO €goe - L0 00°0 Z70'9 woN&. shg
1802 vZ/sz Ad SHNOH
€2/LEILD 30
L (19 1) 5107 A sous pousoied 05 Buposos sor
e " €20Z ATINC 4O YIUO|\ 10§ pauriopisd asueuajulely IVi0L | *Rwero

zzoz Aine




00°0%

0008
FEL yjuoly auy Joy abeajy
JIM |-1eBuasseq g
seo/puqiy
J/V NO HIVd3d ALNVHHVYM- 3JIAHIS 40 1NO €eoec - L0 0a0 BUU3IS BJ0AO] 7Z0Z
ke vl €202 - L0 00'} 8047 L0Z# shg

1809
vzZ/eT Ad SHMOH
m_>_wm.“_uqo=u,_:u a %_\_,_:L—.o“mmoo (Ae19 ui) 5L0z AN 2ouls pawuopad g 1$ Buipsaoxg sqop sajeq VAT Mw_wm_wﬂm SuleyD aufy afeLolNy,

zeoz Ainr €202 ATINC 30 YIUO 4o} pawriojiad asueuajule)y 1oL | @ewop | NOHANOSIA TT0MHIA




BIIVIS  argres T MeReq Xnv pUB Uigl psoefdsy L elozTen
99°089% - %a_tom 91HGL/6ZZ; mms w>_5 m_wm _m”owowﬂ b0,
697188420k poOB souBINpU3 9 E\mtmmw wms Lmsw ey __ : 10202~ €0 -
SIR0S . 95Z4YON% 0I0AU SUURH 020250
qems - -seuayeq ylog pooeday - 0202 ~ 50
- p0ryeg’ 5 Bmwm@ mo_o>E ‘Josuss xoz N% EmEmom_am._ m:ﬁ Bo_m >>w_._o E_m_a 020z - 90
9GIzs ¢ enpow Bnid mojs - 0202~ 90
$5U818 - JoMy jio pue mﬁmxmmm hm_ooo q_o xog mccwﬂw QE:a mccwmzw Lma_on_ PR wwoww zl
lSes 10880.dWO0D ‘skajind siojeuss)y 4109 JUB(00D PUR BYS LDV WY - L 120g ¢
CBELZ0TS . Ieleay Umum_amx mmvoo mco_wm_Em U:m mc;ml_.m_u mc“mcm momvaﬁ mo_o> mcsmI - ”_.ﬁ..w.om -.mo..._
7685 15000 0IpAY OXelq pevejdey. - © 120280
61878 31420 JojeUB)Y pue aoasﬂ_m ﬁon Sum_%m _.”&ow [
0ZHEIE Eoo m:__.so“m_ vm@mso@ vcm Eﬁw\mm O_i vo#msomh;m_ wc& Lomcmvcoo o_& Z mwm_ : NNON ~p0.-
00vees . seu) iemig peoridey - 220290
- 55Z8e8 Emﬁam O umm_m:o-m: mmE_ vmcmm_o hoym_sE:uom .6: _mau Jie: Emmmano 02 mwx Nmom B
cosgl 1§ som ¥ paveidey 720280
om mwmﬁ T ...wn_O Ucm o__umc >@s N Bmc Um_“mﬁmc_ ”.NNON - mo..
08058 n_EEu ss0y |, nmm Lowmm._ano O>.\ vmom_nwm NNoN- 80"
00N WGL/GTZ e 99 202 - 01
ereees | sauepeq x:m vcm c_mE nmom_n_mm :
CIEBETS .w_oma mv_mB wummw _mmr_..s S10101 mv_ q- ._mm:.. vmumamm.m
) ow.mm@. >_nEwwmm u_otaogm _&oh mﬁ_m: tm_ mco._wmsi..nmom_amm ;
05808 SeUI9BIS R : o
{8048, - [oued yoyms _EES o<>_._ CELe g0
T sioleualje g pue skojind sIPI mee omom_%m . . teoz-90°
82054
+58°L puol o Joy abeapy
B0LES 43qbsg £20Z- L0
289128 Bupom waisAs “dwnd wnnaea ‘sesoy peq paseld ‘weisAs wWnnaea ps1se ] €20Z - /0 v oym ¢ JeBusssed-g),
TL6lS Jojow semolq DYAH pedejdoy €202 - L0
STLIS Bl pesy wesq moj 1B pooeldey £20Z - L0 0ao wloAsYD )
0008 V-INd AVA SLL 6RT'EY! 9821 L0S# sng
1509 vZ/sZ n
m_>_hw.~.m_uw=:o - %_.“_su. owmmoo {(Rea up) sLoz Aine sauis th._WMon 051 % Burpasoxg sqor seeq zw_ﬂmwm se m:m_m_.m_wﬁmﬂﬁ%o zﬁﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂﬁﬂy
or  cLoz inp £20Z ATNM J© YIUOo 104 paiiouad souBUIULIE V1oL




WSS RYLIST T OLN/GL/6EE sy deeyg T T T e -1~y T
STSBIS . LBOLPOF # SOIOAU] SNHYH 18 vaEmaoa s_om __ SO e ozogez0”
91T sauepeq pableld WO HRY L o Tozg 0.
57588 BunuweBoidey S_Om wcsmI - S T 0202 - €0.
WIS JopRSH 43 URY N Ll ozog-g0
CWEIEES - ZLplyOr wo_o>c_ umEEEmc..aE EwEmum_amz ms_a _.so_m o§< wcmmx R B ”.k.x.omown, mo”_
[70sZ$ - uesyses) Ucm bnEmwwm Em__vmms nm,_ mwm R “...._ el o.wow-mo..m..
60928 .....m._mg__mo pue mvma oyeig leey Sl ST lzog - v0y
PVR098 - 912G./52Z J2ak poob seuiy o w L eoeev
099)ES . Japunfo dois (1os 43300 Y11 O/ 720240,
8998LS ,0F suey 103UBPUCD DY, vmom_amm . 220290
WSS “PiNlg pue sau X0q 4296 Bupeslg mww_ . 220240
.mw.m.m.ﬁmw ALY u@vﬁm wcm uwxmmm F mvEm N vmom_amh:o_ww_sw:m._ ._._w_wm : ST NNDN =207
.mm..%&” _...””mmo_._ zga:w pue ..Bom—c_ Em“o:_m: Mma uEmE o o ..._mN..wo.N..._ 107
VBBGZLS _suleq _._o_uuc:w_mE _moEom_m n_m_o w_nmo hmt_cm M mSEEml_mo._aE >cE _. _.swz o ..\M.N..N.ow. g0’
0'2888 'Sd9 pue olpel %smgmc E_ﬁmg . ..“Nmow %_,
0088L1$ . 9IMELIS2Z seun BAUP 7 paoeidey ¢ ZZ0g- 0L
€5%Z8 | SqIng weaq mo| yiog pue Esmwmm Em__ Emr_ E Emomamx _ L ZE0g - o
GEI08$ - suyeH e weiBosdal pue Eon_ﬁom __Ew_c_ S L L TR0T L
OKYORS - SInpoLL [0AUCo MOy i S zzog S
| £6'9058 ___“_Hmoopeu\f oxelq umom_%m Sl D R~ 1T A1 28
06518 suyep - -Jieda! wco_ww_Ew . SRR .._..”m“_mwom.- €0
686075 " Uy Jomolq : TR NP AP ISR LR T RNt 8 T I
: ysep oy aum :mv_o.ﬁ vw__mam._ ‘BuiwitigiGosd 4048, uleH -~ aPpoW joNuoo Apogq mau T T T
F0Ters .mw.__._. me_.w e T T e < mwom -mo
86655
888°L uruap au 104 sbeayyy
ey 9jm ¢ JeBusssed-g|,
86613 d3aebgg £e0e - 40 0dc oAy £
00°02% Jredan o111 [enp epis 16y €202 - 20 74! IF'SHL |@se1q zoc# sng
1500 veIsg Ad SHNOH
maﬁwwzao 5:%_‘____““.%#&_0 (Aean u1) 610z Ainp eours psuniopied gg1¢ Buipasoxg sqor sejRq VAR |, gt zﬂﬂwwmwm%__mﬂw
o Loz Ame €20Z AINC JO WUO 10} perIoiay eourusjuel TvioL




PR gEGgE T Sools Jesd ple uely T TR T
0ZOES - 6L/GL/STE SRIN JeRyg ¥Ry G el0gn 0
000558 - 1610280,
s 610260’
0K9Lrs - 610Z 80,
7S B0 T
e p cel0ze L
692188 e 0R027 10"
150885 -0202-
‘oviovns . xmm_ Em_ooo _uw maE mc_m:o; Lmz .T_
I50z6s _...xuo_n mmE Umom_amk_ Umwocm !
B>y
829428
S6LH0LS
[SIT09$
SLGBIEY
ygTiEs - : w.aa__mo pue wmme Ies ..swz....
8008y - - “sam ._mwum MaN P ; o !
. wm.bq..ma.“. . onms iejeayy 2 .Es.. hm_.soa Bmc _>_o ._. umEEEmoam._ g, Em_._. co_wm_Ewaﬂ .r .mwm
198418 .aEm“u pUE. ong ._m_oou 0} oquny w_mw_ .“. : : ; S
OSEIEYS ‘€867 #AU] _macm._mtﬁ :Snmm xo?:. .wumx.. &
“00szas m>oEoo o:o:mm mchEu ._.,mv_ ou.ﬂm..so L g N.Now.;..wo. :
: Y08Zs - JopesH ..._mD nmomﬁmm - 220z - 90
sres .Em_r_wvcs., paoeso, umum_am._ ._Eoon_ mmm_oku. . NNON- 80"
061858 SO PUe Olpel Aem z mau polEIsy; - 220260 "
96'¢528 R O\.>> uo. mchE,m A0} _.mon nmom_amm : NNDN, c..w .
86038, 115009 OIPAY BxEIg pedeidey - .
PL9GES - . - SI0j0M afelg Eo.c Eon nmom_amw_ .
W.om GN Na : h_mn_m., _o* S cch Emumhw mco SS Ew
519763
08 Yuoly 2y3 10y abeeiy
81°09¢g% uswiaoe|dal JapulAd dols fiod JBIN0 [ D/AA £ZOT - 10 s oM ¢ 1oBuassed-g),
FOELS i0RIg ephy alow Buuds Ys) yey g0z - 40 0ao 1B[0dAasyn €1
YIGEYS  WewsdBidel Al 18S)S 9L M/G//SEE £202 - 20 055 L6E'90Z [8831Q L0F# shg
1509 vziee
EFMA%E.G _a_:.m. %mﬁwos (Aeag wy) Loz Ainp sours vo:twm& 0%1$ Buipeasxg sqor sa)eq mmw@ﬂm_“ - mcﬁwﬁ u%_h op0 _,_mm____m.uu_mmmwmn_ﬁ@_ouﬂww
-G} 60z AInr £20Z ATINI 1O YU 10§ PSULIOLID BIUBUSJUERT WIO0L




zeevlees ggosgs uolssilisuei] L U.w.EEEmEam._ SuleH . - _ W‘N_ow.l. €0
oo..%._v..a..... . cm__ mcmmcm_ xomco u_m_a mcch ﬁmnom Je Em_no‘_a Emﬂmsw ww:mcxu _‘Now..,,...wo.‘ \
H_N_o.omww;._ . ‘washs mc_m._m_._o .qoumcoam% mE umumﬁom_ S b 1z0z-90
_E 82zs mmcmﬁm amz z um__mwc_ R e SR e &.ow =80 -
' 82946" 3 @Nm_\w #one m_mI _u@__mam.m to:w _moEom_m u:m xmmm Ewyw\ﬂm o< z02- 60
‘008l a “saujoAug _ TR O
l90izs __EmEHw:_nm Em: _ocm tm_ mm_n_mo z ucm >mmm mv_m.ﬁ m:_vtmn_ S z20z - ‘L_no___””
mo.emmm S .Emeom_am., ._wn__mo Ucm w,.oﬂo‘_ muma mv_mb thum .. . ; . Nwow....mmo.
111788 .. ___m>o._v wmmw w._wau_mu ucm @98 m_umn_ men Eot vmom_amw_ S NNON-B ..
0G:8%. pasepio e uwmow 60"
.o - ‘uexolg siqeo ._mt_cm HvS Eoc umBS doc_ ._ot_:w co_mm_Em:m._ .w co _
0BU6S - SO Pue ojpel Aem Z mau poljersu| o T ___Nmom 60 __m
99°08L$ - __me_tm&m 9LY/G./52T Woq umum_%m = e __m_____mmom..__o L
69758 soyquiasse aEm_ .um..v.c WBW pue 1o Umum_amw_ CobiLe 5 Nmom-o L
s sped oeiq pue siojo1 oy umum_%m con T ZzogeOL
0L me%ooo saueINpu3. sauy méu_#,_. ' 'g20g - 0 -
960693 ' woyshs pabieyn ey 10SUSPUOD .._mNom mo
5 USHL NIg-'SBUI|. O/ PRUSNY. oYL oI vt 5
60't2$
209'Z Luow Joj abes)y
o oM g JeBuassed-g|,
0ao PloaayD €}
80°128 43amEbgc €202 -0  §T0 €85'tec  [9S8I ZOv# sng
1802
oamt™ s (5549 ) SHz Ay o ooy s Supmmoc sor | soza | Sagh| ok | ar s,
510z Ainp €20Z ATINC JO LUO 10} POULIOLID 2ouRURIUIEY TYLOL | SOwoRo




Lmamoon_o._ub._ mxm.“m_ nvumuamm T

ZOESI08 86528

150896 - - ‘ovszrSEE v _ : L 0202- €0
[ . jonp pue m:_m:oc wqu u_mn L ._wco_wcmﬂ :mn _\m>m__5a m_n_ m@o._meu_m z. .. LT .MONON £0.
wm.momw . . ‘weishs u\m wmmmnc mm:c-om mn:umo _._o_. Ebv_. LSm_:E:oom_. Emmm._quo o\m_‘ L ...ONGN mo...”
grsees Eﬁw% m:__ooo nﬁmﬂ E_._mmmhn_ B e ._....._owoN €0
Ty “duind wnooeA 0By . i ozoz - -$0
PSOIOES 7 uolsSHUSUBL| Mgy - e m_.._”owom 90
.mmmmwﬁ mc_EEEmo._a :o_mm_EmcE.r T L] : v ”.ON..ON .N.o..
ToLVER : ummn Bmc vcm _m\cn LE_ L vcm Loﬂmu:E_._oom EmwmhanU 0< vmom_amm : DNON - 80 -
sre08¢ - 3OINIES HO.LNO PAIEIRG 430 eyew oy pamo - ozoz- 60
208EYS. :mmom vcfosma_ o mmowmm#mo_oﬁ SIEW. 9 nm;oH QoE Emo e “”owom - Qi
uzes - olsuezE senl o). e G 02027 0L
yTes o  sped oMeiq teal u:m Eot nmom_amm SRR 3 e ..”wmow ma.”.a
%..85.. g o 38 L de dEm_o mccaw “_mn ._SmEm:m mwoc Ao :n dE:a mc: Em ..w>>on_m. ;
£5Ees - __ >_nEmmmm Wby ummx %._ AT o . .
06488 mmw pue ojpe: fem 4 Mou um_aﬁs

wod%ﬁ.ﬂ .. : : m._oﬂomc:oo _u:m mwor wvmm MOE
S :ON _u:o.__._m e} doy)uo sjoq mcm mSc ml_oﬁmc._m“_m £on wmh:w “csooo Umom_nmm“.. g
FAN: A A S n_ 1Y mHU Z: Pappe-slsooqopAy ‘dwind, Buisse)s: domod:.; :

‘uue :mEua xoﬂ leab mc:mﬁm vwom_%m_ mmao:o. B_Nmowav Ee,_ m_o_>mm_m 40 50

95'968Z8 mE_%I i .
L JeAupseY mc,m.mmmmm%ﬁmmm: i/ mwm;Mm%mm mmcm.@_mmmf _@,coo ‘m:_n_ aﬁ.a
LVELYS
¥5028 d3aeb ;¢ £Z0Z - 10
£76LS Bpebgg €202 - 40
84708 SNHVH ‘Auuen mosu 10) Wog paluwelbold ojny £20Z ~ 10 6v6 yruiow 1o} sbeapy
LLV80'FS BuiuwieiBoiday spasu |ng €202 - 10 - oM ¢ 1oBuassed-gL
41V pue sousneq pabieys ‘unow ‘Iess ‘spaysel ‘sauj| YsNY ‘UOISSILUSUBL) Y9y
£87/08% uswiasedas ped pue sJojol oyelq Juoi4 €202 - 10 oao IBlotaBy) £
55098 g-Nd £20Z - 20 051 Z61'98) 9891 €ov# sng
Yeiee Ad SUNOH
1803 FALLYINNAD Apnp (Aes €211612030 Suley3 oI} JgewioIny,
O 1) 51.0Z Ainp sous pawuopiad gg1¢ Buipesoxg sqop s21eg UIvday
A : B
slep-o}  JW0ZARp | 30 yjuop Joj jso) £20Z ATNF 40 Yauom 1oy paUIoyIag SouBLBuIEY V1oL Se bulpeal Jslswopg zo_E_m_ummm F73IH3A




EUlEeVES  opezes - JoHelg Uy

BILISS " g1/gs/5zZ 581 o215 .
9e0PSs - swes o__:mcEf t__ O>> m_,wm
719098 @_‘w_mtmwmwm.:w m>_5 po
pocHES -

S o:mtmmm mmE Lmﬂm z
00S8L$
eLigs
000528
2T
$61218"°
. 068ES
erelg Nm
159048 N
L 1£'729% ..._”..v_mm_ Emwooo mwos .m:_mcw.wmg_mqmm.ﬂ R ;
L “stodieo Jeal pue’ wvma_wxmﬁ.ﬂcot.ncm;mmz.” m_mmm __o w._ogoh Eoi
SHO51E . E_ .._m.._o _mmcg uo woou, aoww;_oh tho _umom_n_mw_
orons o _._ _ RN
eL19e8
€892

i

AR

£z Yauol] ayz Jo} sbesyy

- 9m 7 Jabuassed-g),

LVE9S l0 1esb sub § piny jepuatamp peyjy pue pe[easay £€¢0c - 20 0go piod 60

0008 v-INd €202-20 00 ov7e0z  (Seb) Gopg sng

1800

V2T Ad SUNOH | ¢zpe010
mahwmwﬁzo o %__”_:_ﬂowoﬁ o5 (A1 ui) 5LOZ AInr souls psuuopiad gg1.¢ Buipesax3 sqor SABQ | MIVdIM | 1osebupess | SUBUD 3 opEwoIny,




10’627 P

1880/$ _wE_H Eﬁm 4 nmom_amm

950 5 .
3 8@ :
_‘m _._‘Nm

05uees
No L1 E ..wmh_._. m>_._o v

L9'gv3
7551 Yo a4} Joy sBeapp
. Jjm g sobusssed-g|,
0do P14 6107
i gd £20Z- 0  o00% 6iec.  (seb) gop# sng
1800 X
nr ¥2IcT Ad SUMOH | ¢onepp
m_>_wm“ﬁ_8 10 thuow (A2 u1) 510z Ainp eouis pauniopied 514 Buipseoxg sqor S9eQ | UIVQIY | 105e Bupea: Mm%hﬁ%ﬁﬁy
510z Anp 1043509 €202 A'INf JO YIUO 10} palIoysd aoueusjulepy TYioL | “ewero




16'89.'083

Ruvs: xS ‘..umm‘_mcomm pue vmom_amm tmn Emwm.anu O< Jeay
POIP9S ‘ LO: NNmmmmo.un_# ALY om_.:._ o) :>>o_u u_mE PaRds Em_mh m:oD mo_?_mm c
wLives : mbmﬁmm_ XD< pue c_mE nwomawm

L9818 ..._Om:om XOZ vmom_amh pue vmmocmm_a ._mEmo on it mzwo

8L0c- 01"

00°0855 -

8102 - ZtL
GEVEES - GZ S8 ] L 8L0T T
6928 §'Ze/0/s5z deoel. we_“ Jeay T BL0g 20
966078 - . JoxseB pue Jeyy Buussls jemod Emoon 9_95 eiq ey s BL0Z - B0
ereoes spiejleq spu AB 9|, pue Em: uoisusdsns Jes) nwom_now_

02119078 . G'ZZM/0L/SST S9N L OAUQ
A4 8L SR £ AW LEQZ001D D0I0AUL mzmm _
99°608$ . . -"Josuss _ummam ogqiny. w_,mm Ew_no.a vmmo:mm_n_

§TGETE: - .m.._owwo._ano O< Ec‘_nm m,mm_ it . 020z - 10 .m
B652'1$ - yonyD ueq ey . 0202 L0
9907818 - C0GERLSO-1# oM uosoef seu 9l m.mm_ 0202 L0

- LZ0Z - ¥0
mw.mo.m._ 5.. - 9Nssl O3 999€ 1800y evi0Al xo:b._ .mumm ...mEoEH %o mmo“.EmEE.mme

LY'2888: €/ 9# SOIOAU 81RO OINE S[EH 18 PoUEdey DV ... : : 1202~ 80
666025 ..Emu_ u.J1e pue ._2_ Y|8N} mau Wojshs-feny mcm.m_o .mmnoo w_:mn_ ,hmBoa.Eo._ Lg0Z <60 :
VTYE8S | waishs avel Bunyied auj o} _Euwz._oo.u:.m.”mms . ! 220 20,
2071218 Aquiesse yanpo uey peoeidey . - 220z~ 20
_ﬁ.mmnm@_ ___ -LLLLES0ZH Au Speg - Jdjeday co_mcm%zm 220z 80

-Sd9 pue oipes Aem. g mau’ ‘PajBISyY|
3 _Em_ooo mco__mm 9‘ w:_a yuey. m?: Em_ooo

i i ol el St

. 6L0Z-90

610Z-80
6102~ 60"
BLOZ- L
0202710
BN /o rAR VI

U 120T 60

118 Lpuoy ayy 1o} sBesqip
9z dJ3aeb Ly €202 - 20 0o IEABID AASYD 710
Je8l8 Kejeu uey suibug £202-10 050 cereor  ([esalp) yg# sng
1803
Anp #eiEe Ad SYUNOH £TILELL0 .
.u.>_w“m<w_.mw_:o JO Yoy {Re19 u1) 610z AInp @ouls pauniopad gg L4 Buipssoxg sqor 9180 | WIYdTY | sosebupes: %m___wuww“mwmﬁﬁww
$10Z Anp 1041503 €202 ATINM Jo Yiuo 10} pawioLing aoueUajUIE Y101 Jajaluopg




S8'60¢°6%

001051$ _.”co;m__ﬁws Qmﬂ%sa S U 80T 90,
296618 gl mwmmmwwoom on>E ._oE_E@m._n_ U@E: EmEmvE..S o S S 8L0Z - 90

&ipis 43Q um pallyey "Asse yun Buipuss / jspesy 430 ¥Ry i 6L02-50"
__mm.momw; o Eﬁm\am Umm._m:u e _ucm Bmwm._ano O< epis. tm_ m.wm_ owom 90
186565 L_o_ummc 0} Emﬂw\nm mc__oou vE_mQQ ._mummc J3g w_,mw_ 0202 - 20°
breees. i seuy SALIC 49N omom -0

19'€9ge: - ...Ec m_.__ i nmom_aE wnma mxmB hmm.m mwm
65'910% ..” S .muma v:m mhm:oh Eo.m Bmz
0z mooa .  sen seels R - O ._._._m jeam Hm mmmEmv _mmEs cm._
29868 gL ¥/0L/GZ Sexy eAup deo-ay
0S9e8s 2 L_mmﬁ Em: vmcaoc:a vmu Qmm
L e . nﬁwﬂ m..nwmm.a Em_ooc ..smc £_>> nm_ E m>“m> l2q Bmc PajeIsu mwo_._
wwm mmmm. AU mo tom. Lim uwom_aﬂ mo . :

0628880 .
gesrs |
 Lrvses - _.”m>o.__o EE n_._m 10 L_mmm £_>> vm
P m__wv_mb mazo Buleaq

(196528 1 |ees : _
Lo _””_mm_._\s Umum_am._ saoel: _u:m mmc:mwn__wmsg ._mmL_..Em_._.uﬁomawc_ wwomc..,.
e ..__vcm wmccmmn _mmEs .qwu:o ucm.‘_m:c_ k

1202~ 90 .
120z~ 0L
Nmow_ va ]
17220z - - 10"
Nmom mo .

98'786¢
$58°1 Luoly eyl a0y abeopp
vaezs d3aeb gy €202 - L0 -
86618 43a1ebog €202 - L0 0ao seunpyBlaLg /107
V29863 saun deoes i €20Z-10 00 cses0l  (joselp) Gog# sng
1502 _ ,
>_:ﬂ ¥Z/iEZ Ad SUNOH eZILEIID
E_wm._hﬁ:o 10 puoyy (Re1o w) GLoz AInp eouls pauncpad ggLg Buipsesxg sqor so1eQ | MiVdTY | sosebupess | SUEW 2B apewony,

NOLLIMISIT F1DIHIA
610z AInp 1033809 €202 AN Jo yuopy Jo) paunousd 2oueUSIUIRKY VL0l Jejeuiopgy




98P 0V68ES T suo Mau ayy S_B Lot_E Emu.ms ,._r._.wm D mwom.;ho

021968 - sauy BNl - B O - X020

81E8l$" ‘wcmn_ exeig _mQ pue Eo._u_ e - 8L02-2),

952198 G6l Yo ot@m mw.__._. 18315 ; B R S {11 T A O

9lyees: ‘Asse m_:uoE xwa [2ou09fe. vmom_amm LT T 080280

PLOSSS. < ise) piny pue, ﬂmv_mmm %z jeas: _mmzz ESE mxms Eo@ mwm” k__””_omom $0

PVIWES - shispeq yiog L S 02081 90

BT00VS _w___._hﬁwoohuo‘_gf oY i _;Nom AN

me.vmmw_. mgmxwmm pue Jaj| ! QE:Q m::omgm ngoa mwm_ R 1¢0¢.- Nv :

PUWES - soueneq umom_awm - R T 50

91'9095 .- __me_tmﬁw MON T

‘g6 %E. 2 mo_Emw co_wm_Emcm.: vcm mo_amw m En_ k20260

mov '8LL! 5 wm:: mz._v m m_.\otmvw v FE ..NNON ¢o...

_mm.wmw._‘m. - Joll: :wmhom pue L_mvwmr_ umm_ m.mw_ S S .N.m.om . mc..

062868 §do pue oﬁm: Kem g ma vw_mﬂwE S Te0T T 60

0B96/8 . seupieslsy _ 1220zl

“S._m;_._._ lesmpuey £_>> wnma ox_wﬁ Eot mom_n_mw_ Sl 220 L ,

£roops mopuim ubis Uopeunsep-uo sse|f :men Umom_amm RN ..____NNom L

LE9069% - JQ SSEID - plalYSpUIM nmom_%m L _ - zeoz-TL

SOUSIS | samueaipedeidor o sangesn

09'99%

AAAS 43qEb ¥ €202 - 20 8h9'Z YJUO[Y 2y 1o} aBesiiy
Le'ees d43qebzv €202 - 20

60°12S d43gebgg¢ €202 - 20 000 HIANILHONS 2102
00 V-INd €c0c-20 srt  ses's0l  (jeselp) 9og# shg
1802 A vzZie HNOH
A P wwow | (Aeao up) s10z Ain souys uoh.,wn& 051$ Buipasoxg sqop sajeq m_ﬁmm NOLLARat ST
510z Anp 103503 €20¢ ATAr 10 JUoR 0] pauLioLiad SoUBUdLIEN IV1OL .




Zhzia'tls

050088

m.m:uzmn“o? nu..om_am.m :

VITZLS: . SRIRIAAUCIESY G'B) L 810z kL
0EV88S . G'6L/02/SYE padis ‘sauy aﬂw mouz e U BL02E L0
22'528% - BURY 'O pue HuN; mcﬁcmm pue ._m.nme u_m_n_ umomamm e Ko 90 -
61'661$” - - -sped exeuq Jeal pur uoiy 610220
072988 - sen | deosy g m:otowm 610Z - 80
Tloees . JopeeH J3qusy 020Z~90
000263 Fsed sAuq - 0202 - 60
Z8916$ " ispeeH 430 mwm . 0Z0Z~ 60,
BZ95ES. 110 9% 3 PeppE: Bmmm‘asoo o< %_ w_wm_ 7120220
910488 .. SoIy 18RIS G 6LI0L/GYE 51202580
PLIES  pollejsuLssusmeg MaN 7 - . 120T - 60
e mmN _‘w \lomom_.mo _‘ #:S010ALL w(E :Omxom_a ﬁm__m.._w:_ wm:ﬂ ®>EU >>mZ,. .._‘.N.ON - @O
2571688 .m:a m_o__m ._waxmo wumn_ ucm m_mmm EBE mxm.ﬁ Eo._n_ mwm_ 22T v0.
yeEs . L2208 S0
U mem nm___n_ H:c m:_ ucm hm>oo n:c _mmm mmomh mmc_._mmn mwm_ts Umom_amm_.. e
78588 G'BL seI eSS T : : 12202~ 90
;215688 _m%omm 56} i : 220280
062885 - SdO pueojpel >m>> m Mou cm__ﬂmc__ SRR AT e FAAVA
'60°622$. -, ‘sped ayeiq: pue w_mmm m._Bo._ oxmb me._ umom_amm . Lo izzog - b
yES8LS - seiy g BTN 8 i EROT 40
72 v9zs
86728 d3amEb gy €202 - 20
867Z$ Jagebcy €202 - IO
60'9Z$ J43areb ;v €Z0Z - Z0 ¥l yjuopy sy 1oj abeajiy
9g'¢z$ J3ges cp €202 - 10 -
PSS qing wesq mor 1Bl pesy ya| psoejday £Z0Z - 20
G568 1814 |ond £Z0Z- 20 Qo YANILHDIS £L07
Z68% gNd €20z-20 &It szeezl  ([osalp) J0S# sng
1809 Ain ¥eiez Ad SUNOH
AL I wiow | (kes ) 5102 AInp souis pauliopisd 0514 Buipseoxg sqop SOIQ | UIVFY | sosebupen | SO O aneuciny,
mvwwﬂ_h_. 1043500 £202 AINF 3O YIUOK 104 peuuwioiad souBuSuIR TYIOL | FRWeRO NOILAROSIA FI01HIA




OLELYLLS

¥9eeis mamomm m 6l mms ma._o : w_\ow oF
TIWiE - ~d3a Um_Ew._ Asse pun mcﬁ:mm \ ._mvmmc m_wm “8L0Z G0
70688 uw@_msu pue ._mbu pue: ._ommmano vmom_am._ ro_ o< ._mmh Em_._ ~610Z -'80.
007 mmwﬁ ¥TYSL # mo_o>E mc_BB m®>mn_ LmE_Em i E_mD E nm?o ._. m_.om mo

£ hwvw. e 1 amumm_ g
02°2958 amom: mE m>co 7. _ V
.2.3&. _ m::_>> pue >m_m: cm% ._Omcmncoo ‘_mbu .ﬁowmm:ano O< ﬁmom_amm__

ONON No

019008 - seul1 1901 §'6LI0L/SHE Nom €0 -
i ghTA .M - sped vcm m_m.mm _uo “mmca w._oﬂo._ mv_m._o_ W_,mw_ FNON mo
Ph :&w. seuspeg MON: N ; 1202 w 80
cm w1 m::mmzm uy mm.ﬁ_ NNONW mo
09°228°1§ .. S8l o e mum_qmm | ”. 2202~ mo
067888 ° . SdD) pue olpel >m>> N _.smc uw_:mvm _ : _Nmow.____._mo__ :
HUATA: S s|ess Jio m:_._mmn_..m._ogo‘_ Juoly; bw_om_amm Nwow..- by
M m\..mmwﬁ,._ [eaym pue ureyo uonw-co Jy6u M8y 162027 €0
 e'eess. . «deo-al. wwE SAUD ¢ nmom_%m - E202 - S0
98588 semsIanls paveiday | o ezog- g0
S9ELLIS . Jopeay piny I8neyXs [as m__o uwomamm__ L ,_(_a.m%m.._,_m,

b0'eES
Kgora 43aeb gy €202 - L0
1E'ez$ J3qeb z-y €202 ~ /0 9617 YRt 3 1o} aBeajy
TR TAS J3aeb v¥ €20z - /0 .
9078 aIng eubis wm juody ys| €202 - 10 0d0
066828  uoissiusuen €202-10 0079 ave  (jesaIp) gog# sng
jesal sy aseo jueld uusyy uo wids Auuen Jau [N ‘g-nd
1509 £
ne PeIEC Ad - | DOI czienn
ANV jomuow | (Reao ui) gp0z Ang 2ouss pawuroped 051$ Buipeaoxg sqop SO | UIVATY | josehupen | MRS OBEOHY,
m_.owﬂiﬁ 1043500 €20Z A1Nr JO YUOY 1o} pauliojiad soueuSjUIRY TY10L | feewero




00'006'9L% 62/8 &N ¥IId
avdiaT0s
00'00§'2$  ONION3d
Ivs-a|
00°00L'LS dn a3aMoid
aivd/iaios

000 1eAe|9 frayd Loz
292'09. (19s@1p) £05# sng
- o/m Z Jebuassed-gp
0ao JND 60
seo'ssz  ([9salp) 094 sng
v 9jm z Jebuassed-gz
0ao 19jounay) 9o
es9'lcc  (seB) zoc sng

pauonony - 9d1AIeg ul 1abuoj ou sajaIyap

0v€’Z9¢ $ [096°L § 7] 0£Z°62
SIvioL
1309 veiez Ad ETNEILO SUIBYD 311} 21jeWO
anwvinwno e A 05|  (AB3D U1) 5L0Z AInp 2ouis pausiopiad 0g L4 Buipasaxg sqor sajeq mm_m_qﬂwn Jose bupen; | IO S o o}
=0} GLoZ finp €202 ATINC 10 Yyiuoyy Jo} paunioyad asususjuiely 18j3WwopQn




¥2/e20z Ad
LISNVYL HOavIny

29268 0% '0% [INNIATY 1OVEINOD OVS

¥8r$ SEE$  GEE$  INNIAIY XOEIMVH OVS

66'€2$  05ves 05'%2%  |YNOH ¥3d 1S0D )

96'0% 96°0% 96°0% I ¥3d 1SOD

§L'92$  6ELLS  |6ELLS Tmmzm_wmﬁ_ ¥3d 150D

BiV'ES  8.¥'cS 8/%'c$ (eury 19 oS 01 A1 JopeUy)
7 | LS00 ONILYHIHO

#0°0 900 900 I M3d HIONISSY

zzl zzl zzl _ STW INNIATH-NON J12IHIA

L£9'¢ 0g9'e 0£9'e ST IDIAYIS TTDIHIA

60 il A HNOH ¥3d YAONISSVd

Gr| Zrl vl | SHNOH FDIAYIS F1DIHIA

0 0 0 SENIE]

%9 %P Yty HLNOA%

8 ¥ |z HLNOA

%02 %EE %EE a318vsid / SHOINTS%

0 0 0 HIVHOTITHM

2 9 '9 a3navsia

09 09  SHOIN3s

00z 002 | SHIONISSVd
e : ..ALnoy
%G6°L %S6L | OlLYY XOg34vd V101
70028 [p00'2S  |S3VS ONISILYAAGY
L0G'8$ (10G'8$  |3NNIAIY XOGIMY- ¥Ya/aLN0N a3xI4

_ : S SN A
orl$  ovL$ ¥NOH Y¥3d 1S0D
L% L3 N ¥3d LSOO
LG$ LGS HIONISSVd H3d 1S00
 VEB'BELS |PE8'BELS | (51500 bumessdo) SISNIAXA ATHINOW
T
€10 eL'o 3N H3d YIONISSY
evz'e eve'e ST ANNIATH-NON FT10IHIA
So¥'0z |SOv'0z ST JOIAYIS F1DIHIA
62 62  |HNOH ¥3d ¥39ONISSVd
656 GG6 SHNOH F0IAYIS FT1IIHIA
ze

ée w.>¢0 m_0_>m.m_w vLOL

?ux_m
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a31gvsIa / SHOINIS%
[HIVHOTITHM
aagvsia

SHOIN3S

mmm_wzmww.«ﬁ dvYa ¢ 31N0Y d3axid
| MYOIELA0N aaXiH-dIHSY

ajeq Jlva-ol |[gz-Inr
01£Z/ZZ  HVIA
Ad1seq _

€zoz Anp
AAYIWINNS FONVINHOHH3d



1:45 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/18/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Buiiding Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recejvable
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13300 - Prepaid GPS Tracking

Total 13000 : Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Jul 31, 23

38,685.83

47,824.33
133,782.95
56,741.92

238,349.20

(0.61)
0.61

0.00

277,035.03

56,534.00
51,107.65
(51,093.00)
10,009.72

66,5658.37

24,503.61
11,895.12
1,802.25

38,200.98

38,200.98

381,794.38

254,026.00
2,381,634.65

50,190.13
194,055.10

24424523

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

(2,819,780.00)

2,084,277.66

2,466,072.04

Page 1



1:45 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/18/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basls As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 22,325.70
Total Accounts Payable 22,325.70
Cther Current Liabilities
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 450,453.37
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 9,845.00
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR 87,830.72
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 53,035.53
23000 - Accrued Payroll 15,197.12
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
23200 - SDI -Employer Paid 1,329.26
23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities - Other (629.83)
Total 23001 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 699.43
24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities (6.40)
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement (28,628.10)
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 3,943.20
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 843.42
27100 - Primerica IRA (pre-tax) 850.00
27200 - Primerica ROTH (after-tax) 175.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total (22,123.45)
24020 - Medical 1,700.76
24921 - Aflac 58.99
24022 - TransAmerica 136.51
24030 - Dental Liab (1,887.73)
24040 - Vision Liabl (283.99)
Total Other Current Liabilities 593,962.83
Total Current Liabilities 616,288.53
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 730,633.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 664,369.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,395,002.00
Total Liabilities 2,011,290.53
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,011,290.53

Page 2



| abed

%L} ) AT A 00'8FH'115°C 1669112 140id $50.0)
%L) AT A 00871 115T 1669l /g awoou| |ejo)
%80 0/°819'2e°2- 00'8¥1' 1582 0£'628'8l SANNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ (8301
%0°00 G500 000 GG 09¢ 1sau8u] - 00 LY
%00 00°008°205- 00008208 000 uonedo||y [eyded- V1S - 00L2¢
%E'E GZ'966°/G- 00°000°09 G2'€00'Z LOVHINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00T
%070 00000°00Z- 00000002 000 Aungow papuedx3 015 - 00bzy
%00 00°'7¥L 08 0071082 000 1202 Y YVSHND LIES - SleTh
%00 00'8/9°90¢- 008/9'90¢ 000 1OV S3uVD LIS - 01828
%00 00'262°L 1€ 00°282'L1LE 000 dJue)sissy Buigesadp 116 - 005Ty
%L¥Z 00°6%L'16 0012’89 00°59¥'0} spuny Y98 - 082y
%00 00000695 00°000°695 000 (417)aNNZ dSNYHL Y201 - 00128
%00 00°09€201- 00°09€°20) 00°0 spuny BupessdQ 40197 - 0SELY
SINNIATY ONILYYIJO-NON - 000Z¥
%E'S 61°£99°151- 00°000°091 129gE's ANNIATY ONILVHIJO - 000LF [B30L
%00 00°000°68- 00°000°68 000 LOVHLINOO'A¥AS OLNIWVHOVS - 00SLY
%6 2505181 00°000°02 87 6791 ANNIAIYH FUVILLSIOOTINYIAIAON - 0SZLY
%EEL 00288 LL- 00000°0Z 008997 ANNIATY IAN-Y-1VIA - 00Z L
%60} 1718116 00000GE £1818'c ANNIATY J1NOH q3XId - 0011
INNIATY ONILYNILO - 0005t
mEou:_
asuadxgjewooauy] Aleuipig
1eBpng Jo ¢, Jefipng JonQ § Jebpng ez
Ad 10 %8 €20Z/1€/10 Siseqd jeniady
[en)oy "sA 3ebpng [enuuy £2/81/30
LISNVL MOavy WY Z¥1)



7 ofieg

%88 062981} 00°000°€) 0G6'2€1°)  ONILIMYYIN B ONISILYIAQY - 00875
%/ 8F- 0LGLLL- 00052 01'59¢- TESNNOD WO - 05228
%00 00°05 00°05 000 SIDIANTS LI LOVEINOD - 04128
%G'0 00°056'6 00°000°0} 0005 SIDIANAS IONYNILINIVIN ALNIdONUd - 05125
%90 TN 000006 IR JOUNOSLNO-ANIS HOAL T1DIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3sSN ® S3DIANIS - 00025

%6 GLGI8° 18- 00°€E£ 95¢ G9'IGY Ve SLI43N3g - 000LS [eoL
%08 00°0%8°L- 000002 00091 SLI43aN3g ¥IHLO - 05918
%EY 16190°- 00002°S 6021 MOTIV STHLOTO MHOM/SIWNOALINN - 00915
%Ye Iy v06'e- 00000 85°G6 JONVUNSNI LNIWAOTAINANN - 0SYLS
%'t 176608 0005’8 £5°059 FONVHNSNI ALMIEYSIC - 02515
%6'P1 00°228°¢9- 000006/ 00°€/LLL SNI dNOD SHIMHOM - 05E15
%E'g 02'659°}- 000181 08051 NVId NOISIA - 00£1S
%9 606116 0000101 167089 NV1d TYLN3Q - 09215
%E'g 0£'009°G- 00°EL¥'Z8 02/8'9 NY1d T¥2Ia3n - 0021
%G8 £2°206'01- 00°000%51 11'160°C) (S¥3dIeD) NV 1d NOISNad - 0511
%96 £6°196°¢)- 00°000'GL A Vold - 00L1LS

SL1i4IN3d - 00015

%68 61°€6.°068- 00°15€2/6 19°66°/8 ¥OaY - 01008 [BI0L
%68 0¢°162601- 0062502 02768201 SIOVM B STINVTVYS ¥IHLO - 00505
%E8 ol'09L'¢8e- 00°'Z06°80€ VBN IRTA SIOVM JAILYHLSININGY - 0010S
%06 £6'726'6E1- 00'1€2°€S) 20'908°ct SIOVM SAILNIOYH 9" INIVIN - 00£0S
%L ¥l 0080129~ 00VLEZL 009020} ¥VA - STOVM B STAMYIVS - 00205
%Y'8 08°808'66Z- 00'628°72¢ 0Z020'/¢ 2Jn0y paxid - SIOVM 2 STVIVS - 00105

¥OgvY1 - 0L00S

asuadxg
1ebpng jo 9, 126png JanQ § 12bpng £z Inp
Ad 10 %8 £20¢/1¢/10 siseg [enody

[en]oy "sA Jobpng [enuuy

LISNVHL HOavINY

£2/81/80
WY i1



¢ abeq

%6°, 69°685'99Z- 00°067'63¢ 1£98'2¢ AIWNSNOD SANEdNS B STYINALVI - 000€S 2301
%00 00009 00°009 00°0 S31ddNS 2 STYNALYIN ¥3HLO - 0S/€5
%00 00009°}- 00°009°} 000 $3NddNS AONIOHINI B ALIAVS - 00LES
%00 00°006- 00°005 00°0 $31ddNS B WVAD0Nd ¥ILNNOD - 029ES
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 000 (sainyso.g ‘s3jnpayos) ONILNING - 059€S
%Y Y9THS 1 00°0S.y 9¢'/0Z 8317ddNS 391440 - 085S
%00 00°08S- 00°055 000 $311ddNS ¥31INID LISNWNL - 00SES
%8¢ 1198 00°000'G 9z 8el S1MVd HIVdIW/INIYIN STILTIOVS - 0SFES
%00 00°000°2- 00°000'2 000 ONIMOL - 6ZFES
%00 007062~ 00052 00°0 SINOSSIDIV FTOIHIA - 00¥ES
%00 00°005¢- 00°005'¢ 000 (so1gewnsu0g) S317ddNS JOHS - 0S5€S
%E LT 02'18\' Lz 00°000°6¢ 08'218"2 S14Vd ¥IVdI¥-INIVIN 31DIH3A - 00S€S
%00 00002'1- 00°00ZL 000 $7001 - 05288
%Z'8 68'GE9"L- 000007 LLygL NOILYOIMEN - 00285
%LE v6Z11'ce- 00°000'%2 90°288 S3YIL - 061ES
%.'9 87 S L6 00°000'602 2. ¥59'el T73N4 - 001ES

JIWNSNOD STATddNS ® STYINILYI - 000£S

%5Z G£'98/ 16 00°002°26 SOELYT $334 38N ? STDIANIS - 0002S 1e301
%869 LLE0g’L- 00°00%'1 63'96 90IAIDS JUBYIB “Yueg S934 - 01925
%LT 09'9Z.°6- 00°000°01 ov'ele S301A¥3S HO31 B TYNOISSIA0¥d - 00928
%68 6. 9¥G 00009 12€S {(INI¥d/A9V180d)-00T1V LSOO VSO - 05628
%00 00°005 7 00°00S'y 000 WILSAS ALIMND3S ALV - 0052
%¢ GC 006082 00°0S2°c 00°6¥6 S30IAYIS TOHODTV B ONYA - 0Z+ZS
%00 0005081~ 000508} 00°0 $334 JONVYNILNIVIN JUYMLIOS - 00vZS
%00 00°001- 00°00! 00°0 SJDILON T¥931 - 06828

Jebpng J0 %, 126png JeAQ § Jebpng gzine
Ad 10 %8 €Z0Z/LEIL0 siseg [enooy

[enjoy 'sA 1obpng [enuuy

LISNVYL YOavIv

£C/81/80
Wv vt



¥ abeq

%0’} 02'628'9- 00'006'9 0802 (M3N) SNOANVTTIOSIN - 00086 [2301
%00 00°05¢- 00'05¢ 00'0 SNOAUE[[3ISI JSUIO - 00985
%0°0 00°00}- 00°00} 000 $934 aje"y/saljfeusd - 0058G
%0'C 00°0L¥')- 00°005"} 00'0€ Y2342 PUIDNG/QIW LOA 1109 - 05¥8S
%9'€ €€°000')- 0000} L96E S[eLSJELY B SIBUILIBS-ONINIVYL - 00¥8S
%00 00'05Z- 00052 000 WYHD0Nd AL34VS - 00586
%10 1886 00°008 eVl SONILIIN B TIAVYL - 00285
%00 00°00€°2- 00'00€'C 000 SNOILJIIOSENS B $3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOINVTIIOSIN - 00085
%L0 00°€€2'291- 00°000°0L1 00'£92'} S1S0J ALIEAVIT® ALIVNSYD - 00098 [e30L
%20 00°€62'89)- 00°000°0LL 00292' SNI IOVINVA ALYIdO¥d 2 ALIIGYIT - 00195
S1S02 ALIIEYIT® ALTVNSYD - 00095
%P9 £5'6/5°€Z- 00°002°5¢ 170291 SILLIILN - 000¥S [E10L
%00 00°000'}- 00°000°) 000 (sng ojusuIeIoeS) L-IM - 00.pS
%0°0 00°00.°¢- 00°002° 000 JOIAYTS Y INTIIO - 0S5vS
%58 V0'296' 000092 96719 1INYILNI/XV4/SINOH 301440 - 0055
%70} 0¥'$82°1- 000002 0911z 13NYIINIFUTINIO LISNVYL - 05PpS
%611 06'/50°}- 00002} 0S'Zyl 39d-YIINID LISNVYL - 007YS
%9 1026 00'000°¢ £6'0/ HYVORIIMISRITLYVMAILD LISNVHL - 00£7S
%071 6219} 00°002'} R4 SV TVUNLVYN/ADd- LV - 00275
%19 €LV69'Y- 00°000° Lz's0e JOVERUVOMIMISATLYM LV - 004¥S
S3AILMILA - 000vG
1eBpng y0 % 1eBpng 19A0 ¢ 1ebpng ALY
Ad 40 %8 £20Z/1€110 Siseg [Enady

[enjoy "sA 196png jenuuy

LISNVYL YOoaviy

£2/8Li80
WY ¥ L1



G abeq

%9'12- 18°6€°004- 00710945 18'19¢8vZ)- aWoaU| JoN
%9°1g- 18'62€002- 00710028 191981 awoouf AJBuipJQ 19N
%8/ 29°906°€8.)- 00 TSR GER L 8€/25'1G) asuadx3 [ejo|
%901 LS¥22°0)- 000002} 6¥G/Z') STVINIY / S3SVI1 - 00066 [EI01
%901 LS ¥ZL 0L 00700021 ATrAl S[ejuay g sasesT - (0165
_ STVLINTY /S3SV3IT - 00065
196png Jo 9, 3oBpng 19n0 § 1ehpng gzinp
Ad §0 %8 £20Z/1£110 sisegq [eniooy
[enjay "sA Jebpng [enuuy £2/31/80
JISNVYL HOOYWY

WY 2t: L



August 11, 2023

Caltrans
5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39 Sacram ento, CA 94272

RE: Letter of Support - Amador Transit
5310 Grant Funding

To Whom It May Concern:

The City of Plymouth offers its support in Amador Transits request for 5310 grant funding to
continue its efforts to improve and expand mobility for the senior citizens of our cou nty who are
unable to use traditional tra nsportation options or require special services to get to hospitals or
clinics not located nearby.

Amador Transit provides solutions to the varied and many problems our seniors face in their
daily lives. Our county is comprised of 39% of the population aged 60 or more. The services that
Amador Transit provides dally have a profound and positive effect on their lives,

Through their efforts these residents can travel out of the county to receive treatments that are
not available locally. They also provide transportation via their Dial-A-Ride program to the local
shopping centers that the elderly and disabled residents are not able to access normally thereby
allowing the senior citizens the opportunity to live independently and comfortably, We are
excited to know that Dial-A-Ride will be now available to Plymouth on August 14, 2023,

The City of Plymouth hopes that Amador Transit will receive the 5310-grant funding they have
requested so they may continue providing these services to the senior citizens in Amador

County.
Please contact me should you require additional information.

Sincerely,

ﬁ/cmmz@ Lhestlprid

Marianne Akerland
Mayor - City of Plymouth

krranel



Amador County Public Health Department

10877 Conductor Bivd., Ste. 400
Sufter Creek, CA 95685

Phone (209) 223-6407

Fax (209) 223-1562
publichealth@amadorgov.org

August 10, 2023

CalTrans

5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39
Sacramento, CA 94272

RE: Letter of Support — Amador Transit
Dear Mobility Management Grant Program Staff:

Amador County Public Health supports Amador Transit’s request for 5310 Mobility Management grant
funding to continue its cfforts to improve and expand mobility for the citizens of our county who are
unable to use traditional transportation options or require special accommodations to travel, especially

for medical purposes.

Amador Transit has been an active member of Amador’s Community Preparedness Coalition for over 10
years and is a valuable partner in emergency preparedness and response efforts in Amador County.
During the COVID emergency, they facilitated our residents’ ability to access vaccinations and testing,
Beyond COVID, Amador Transit has also advertised and promoted immunizations on their bus fleet,
and they provide transportation for those who would otherwise have difficulty getting to medical

appoiniments and pharmacies.

By expanding Dial-A-Ride service to include the communities of Tone and Plymouth, along with
Jackson, Sutter Creek, Amador City, Pine Grove, and Pioneer, Amador Transit will help vulnerable
populations overcome barriers and advance health equity initiatives in Amador County. The _
transportation strategies provided by Amador Transit offer residents vital access to services in our rural

community and as such we support their request for funding.
Respectfully,

T&‘J&M\A)MD

Rita H. Kerr, MD
Amador County Health Officer



Life with th.. .‘ower of Choice and Possibilities

')/
; // 702 N, Aurora St. 1820 Blue Gum Avenue 704 Mountain Ranch Road, Suite 203
S WwWw.ovmre.net P. D, Box 692290 Modesto, CA 95358 San Andreas, CA 95249
M Ot}g}%k% Stockton, CA 95269-2290  Phone: (209) 529-2626 Phone: {209) 754-1871
REGIONATL Phone: (209) 473-0951 Fax: (209} 557-2173 Fax: (209) 754-3211
CENTER Fax: {209) 473-0256

August 18, 2023

Caltrans
5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39 Sacramento, CA 94272

- LETTER OF SUPPORT — AMADOR TRANSIT
To Whom It May Concern:

Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) supports Amador Transits request for 5310 grant funding to
continue its effort to improve and expand transit and mobility services for people with developmental
disabilities and senior citizens of Amador County who are unable to use traditional tra nsportation pptions
or require special services to get navigate their communities to carty on the daily activities.

Valley Mountain Regional Center {VMRC} is one of 21 non-profit private corporations in the State of
California that contracts and is funded by the State Department of Developmental Services to provide and
coordinate services and supports to persons developmental disabilities. The statutery and regulatory
requirements are contained in the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Act and the California Code of
Regulations Title 17. Individuals with developmental disabilities include people with intellectual
disabilities, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, autism, or disabling conditions found to be closely related and require
similar services and support. VMRC’s catchment area includes San Joaquin, Stanislaus, Calaveras,
Amador, and Tuolumne Counties. Within these counties, VMRC provides case coordination, along with
services and support to approximately 11,000 people with developmental disabilities and their
families. VMRC’s goal is to support these individuals in achieving their maximum potential through
increased independence, productivity, and integration into the community.  Public transportation

services play a key role in achieving this goal.

Through the efforts of Amador Transit persans with developmental disabilities can access services that
are not readily available locally. They also provide transportation via their Dial-A-Ride program to the
local shopping centers and other community resources that would not otherwise be accessible to this
population therefore, VMRC supports Amador Transit and encourages Caltrans to award 5310 grant

funding to them.

SINCERELY,

BRIAN BENNETT

Community Services Director
bbennett@vmrc.net

(209} 955-3309

LETTER OF SUPPORT 5310 Grant - Amador Transit
Page1of 1



Chester Schaufel
533 Fairway Drive
Tone, CA 95640

August 14, 2023

Caltrans

5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39
Sacramento, CA 94272

RE: Letter of Support — Amador Transit

To Whom It May Concern:

The Amador Transit and Rides program provides the senior citizens of
my county with the ability to get to places that they have not been able
to get to in the past. Our seniors have many health issues that requires
that they travel distances that they are not capable of going by
themselves. Amador transit has done g terrific job in identifying these
needs and seeing that transportation is available to take care of them.
They have expanded their facilities and equipment each year to bring
more and more of our large and diverse county into their sphere of
influence.

Some examples of what they do are:

1. We have no dialysis capabilities in the county and Amador transit has
provided this much needed ability to get people to the centers where

they can get treatment, This service greatly improves the health and

wellbeing of these patients,

2. They provide extra times and routes to get community members to the
country fair. For many, this is one of the few times they can get out and
interact with their friends and neighbors.



3. They provide transportation and assistance to our handicapped
citizens to allow them to do their grocery shopping and visit their
doctors and the hospital.

4. Their Dial-A-Ride program has been a bi g difference in our
community members being able to go places and not have to wait on a
friend to pick them up.

All of these things greatly improve the quality of life for those who need
it the most.

We, as a community, are indeed fortunate to have such g proactive group
of people running our transportation program. Their hard work and
dedication have resulted in many lives being made so much more
comfortable and improving the health and safety of our valued senior

citizens.
Sincerely,

Chester Schaufel
Amador County Citizen



BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT

10877 Conductor Boulevard, Suite 300 + Sutter Creek, CA 95685 +
Phone (209) 223-5412 » Fax {209) 223-092C » Toll Free Number {888) 310-8555

August 11, 2023

CalTrans

5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39
Sacramento, CA 84272

Re: Letter of Support-Amador Transit

To Whom [t May Concern:

Amador County Behavioral Health (ACBH) supports Amador Transit’s 5310 application for funding to
continue operations that support increased mobility for Amador Co unty residents,

Amador Transit serves as a critical component of infrastructure in Amador County. They are the only
public transit system operating within the community and provide transportation services to those
who need them the most. Due to the community’s rural nature, transportation is a barrier for many
who need to access behavioral health services and supports. Over the past three years,
transportation has been listed as one of the top five barriers to accessing behavioral health treatment

in Amador County,

ACBH relies on Amador Transit and their array of programs to provide transportation to our clients
who have appointments and are seeking services. Additionally, Amador Translt also provides
transportation services to community based programs and centers that offer mental wellheing and
support, including our peer-ran wellness center. Their Board of Directors recently approved
expanding the Dial A Ride services to Plymouth and fone, which will be a significant benefit to our
clients and community members in those areas. Without Amador Transit and their continued ability
to meet the needs of the clients we serve, rnany would go without the necessary treatment required

to maintain their quality of life.

Please contact me should you have any questions or would like to discuss further. Thank you.

Sincerely,

v/ W (L8

Melissa Cranfill, LCSW

Behavioral Health Director, Amador County
(209) 223-6412

mcranfill@amadorgov.org



Amador Campus ¢+ Calaveras Campus *  Supported Employment
75 Academy Drive 153 Beliview Street 170 New York Ranch Rd
Sutter Creek, CA 95685 San Andreas, CA 95249 Jackson, CA 95642

August 2, 2023

Calirans

5310 Grant Program
1120 ‘N’ Street MP39
Sacramento, CA 94272

RE: Letter of Support - Amador Transit

"To Whom It May Concern:

The Arc of Amador and Calaveras supports Amador Transit's 5310 application for funding of the Mobility
Management Project.

Since 1971, The Arc has been providing support and services to people with intellectual and developmental
disabilities. The Arc is a nonprofit membership corporation with a mission to provide support and services to
persons with developmental disabilities so they can better learn, work, and recreate in the mainstream of life,

The Amador Transit Mobility Manager coordinates transportation for our clients attending The Arc’s Adult
Development Center. In addition, the Mobility Manager assists disabled individuals with transportation
coordination to their place of employment and to appointments and services in the community. Amador
Transit’s fixed routes and Dial-A-Ride services provide rides to our clients Monday through Friday. Their

“service plays a critical role in helping people with intellectual and developmental disabilities to maintain

oy '
e

independence and access the community,

aryn Gregoriu

Executive Director

Sincerely,

Achieve with us’

www.arcofamador.org



August 8, 2023
To Whom it May Concern:
Re: 5310 Funding Request for Amador Transit

First 5 Amador supports Amador Transit’s application for funding to continue the Dial A Ride
and Volunteer Driver Program {Amador Rides). These services were determined to be
appropriate strategies in addressing the needs of Amador County and have proven to be
successful in delivering vital transportation to our residents.

Providing options for transportation in rural communities is an important factor in removing
harriers to crucial services. The First 5 Amador Commission supports this funding request
which wili continue to improve mobility for transportation disadvantaged individuals and
families throughout Amador County.

if you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 209-257-1092,

Sinceretly,

Y A

Nina Machado
Executive Director

First 5 Amacdor — Box 815 — Jackson, CA 95642 - 209-257-1092



N@uS

Youth & SFamily Services

Caltrans

5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39
Sacramento, CA 94272

LETTER OF SUPPORT — AMADOR TRANSIT

To Whom It May Concern:

Nexus Youth & Family Services is a non-profit human services organization
dedicated fo providing essenfial and effective programs for community members
in Amador and Calaveras counties, including prevention, education, therapeutic
services and outreach for children, youth, adults and families. Founded in 2014,
Nexus has a proven track record of providing relevant programs dimed ot
supporting the health and well-being of local residents.

Nexus Youth & Family Services supports the Amador Transit request for 5310 grant
funding to centinue its effort to improve and expand fransit and mobility services
for youth and families, people with developmental disabilities, and senior citizens
of Amador County who are unable to use traditional transportation options or
require special services o navigate their communifies in order to carry on their

daily activities.

Nexus would like to offer full and complete support of Amdcidor Transit in their
efforts to continue to reduce barriers 1o transportation for youth, families, seniors,
and disabled residents of Amador County.  Nexus will continue to work
collaboratively with Amador Transit administration and staff, and other community
partners to support the transporiation needs of the citizens of Amador County.
Please feel free to contact me if you would like more information.

ance?rrely.

Lori Halvorson
Programs Director

601 Court Street, Suite 210 Jackson, California 95642
209.257.1980 office 209.257.1989 fax



: Cominon Ground |
| Senior Services !

Mutrition — Mobility - Connection

August 17, 2023

Caltrans

5310 Grant Program
1120 N Street MP39
Sacramento CA 94272

RE: Letter of Support for Amador Transit
To Whom It May Concern:

Common Ground Senior Services is please to write this lefter of support for Amador
Transit's 5310 application supporting their transportation programs, especially the
Mobility Management and Dial-A-Ride.

Our Organization has collaborated with Amador Transit since 2014, working together to
assist those that are transit dependent in finding rides to health and wellness
appointments. As is typical in most rural areas, the local public transit system is unable
to meet the demands of many of individuals. This is due in part to the dispersed
population over 600 miles of mountainous terrain. Therefore, there is a great need for
alternatives modes of transportation for our rural area.

Amador Transit is responsive to consumers who utilize both Amador Transit and
Amador Dial-A-Ride. They work with people needing information and assistance to find
the best possible solution to meet the consumer's needs. Quite frequently Amador
Transit's Mobility Manager will reach out to Silver Streak’s Dispatcher for help in
arranging rides, especially for those out-of-county non-emergency medical

appointments.

Please contact me should you require additional information regarding Amador Transit's
proposal.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Thompson
Executive Director

Main Offica
-] ” 80 Ridge Road, sufte A ﬁ
N N A Sutter Creek, CA 95585
it (305) 3353013 \ SILVER STREAK
MEALS s WHEELS TRANSPORTS
Trman Graund Senar S Calaveras Office

Amador and Calavetas Countlas

423 E. St. Charles St.
San Andreas, CA 95249
(208) 458-22458



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: Sept. 7, 2023

RE: General Manager Report

Amador Transit is a Special District Agency

AT's CPA, Cathy Castillo was helpful in confirming that Amador Transit is a
Special District agency, as well as a JPA. Enclosed is her letter to the Board and
a Special District fact sheet.

Job opening - Fleet and Facilities Manager position.

Staff posted the job opening on social media, website, and an online job posting
service. There were seven applicants in total, staff conducted initial interviews
with applicants and selected two as potential candidates. On Sept. 11th, the
Personnel Committee and AT staff will hold interviews with the candidates. Staff
will update the Board at the next board meeting.

New Dial-A-Ride map, brochure, and community outreach

This expanded service area to lone and Plymouth has 57 clients enrolled to date,
with 7 enrolled with us in the last 10 days. Since the expansion start date of
August 14, 2023, public outreach campaigns have been achieved through our
Mobility Management program in the following ways:

v" New radio ads include live interviews.

v" Mass Mailing, announcements/ads in the Ledger Dispatch.

v" Meeting and group presentations to Reps of Behavioral Health,
Commission on Aging, Area 12 on Aging, American Legion ambulance,
Assist care, Amador Senior Center, Stars, Visible Signs project, SSTAC,
The Arc, Community Compass, Valley Mountain Regional Center, Alta
Valley Regional Center and ATCAA.

v Supportive agency relationships with the City of lone and City of Plymouth.



+CATHV CASTILLO Accountants on staff:

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT Susan Bordwell, CPA
+460 Sutter Hill Road, Suite E  P.O, Box 1355 Mayld Swift, CPA
Sutter Creek, California 95685 Judy Brobst
4-(209) 267-5119 Fax: (209) 267-0885 :
ceastiilocpa@sbcglobal.net Members of the American Institute of CPA’s, Califoriia

Society of CPA’s and the AICPA Peer Review Program

August 28, 2023

Amador County Transportation District
117 valley View Way
Sutter Creek; CA 95685

Ri: Amader Transit
Members of the Board:

Last July the Board raised the questien of whether Amador
Transit was a Special District.

The answer is an unequivocal vyes. Special Districts are
supported by taxpayers through government funding and program
service revenues,

IT appears that Amador Transit was organized as and by a Joint
Powers Authority, however it operates and is defined as a
Special District.

It is important to note that these are two separate and
distinct things we are referring to here. Fox example, an
attorney operetes as a law firm offering legal advisory
services. This same law firm may be organized as a
corporation, a partnetship, LLP or a sole proprieto¥ship.

Attached to this letter is a Special District Fact Sheet which
ghould answer any other questions you may have. On page 2, it
gpecifically identifies transit districts as a Special
District-Enterprise.

Beglt Regards,

cathy Castillo, CPA




SPECIAL DISTRICT FACT SHEET

Senate Governance and Finance Committee, September 2016

What is a special district?
California has nearly 3,300 special districts. Special districts are limited purpose local
governments - separate from cities and counties. Within their boundaries, special districts
provide focused public services such as fire protection, sewers, water supply, electricity,
parks, recreation, sanitation, cemeteries, and libraries.

How big are special districts?
Districts’ service areas range from a few acres to thousands of square miles crossing city
and county lines.
* The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California serves over 19 million
people in more than 5,200 square miles in six counties.
* By contrast, the Arden Manor Recreation and Park District in Sacramento County
covers only 21 acres; and,
e Stallion Springs Community Services District in Kern County serves about 2,500

people.

Are there different types of special districts?
There are about 50 major types of special districts (and many subcategories) ranging from
airport to cemetery to water conservation districts. All types of districts operate under
either a principal act or a special act.
* A principal act is a generic state law that applies statewide to all special districts of
that type. There are about 60 principal acts. The chart below shows the five most

common principal act districts.

800
700 & County Service Areas
600 3 . .
o it B Fire Protection Districts
& 400 — O Community Services Districts
5 300 AL "
B3 i " .
200 : B Cemetery Districts
100
0 County Water Districts

* Aspecial act is a law that the Legislature tailored to the unique needs of a specific
area. There are about 120 special act districts. Examples include Kern County Water
Agency, Fairfield-Suisun Sewer District, and Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation, and

Conservation District.

-Over-




SPECIAL DISTRICT FACT SHEET

Senate Governance and Finance Committee, September 2016

What else do special districts do?
One way to understand special districts is to look at their activities, funding, and
governance.

Activities
Nearly 85% of California’s special districts are single function districts, which provide only
one service such as fire protection, mosquito abatement, or waste disposal. The remaining
districts are multi-function districts providing two or more services. For example:

* Several municipal utility districts provide fire protection and park services in addition

to utility services.

e Fire prolection districts often provide ambulance services too.

o County Service Areas (CSAs) can provide any service that a county can provide.
In short, a district’s name does not always indicate which services it provides, or is
authorized to provide.

Funding
Special districts generate revenue from several sources including property taxes, special

assessments, and fees.

Enterprise district Non-enterprise district
Definition Runs much like business Delivers services that
enterprises and provides specific provide general benefits to
benefits to their customers. entire communities.

Funding mechanism  Primarily, fees that customers pay ~ Primarily property taxes.
for services.

Revenue In 2013-14, enterprise districts In 2013-14, non-enterprise
generated about $21 billion in districts generated about
operating revenues. $16.5 billion in total

revenues.

Examples Airport, harbor, hospital, transit, Fire protection, flood control,
waste disposal, and utility districts. cemeteries, and road

maintenance.

Governance

There are two forms of special district governance, independent and dependent districts:

® About2/3 of special districts are independent districts with independently elected
boards or appointed boards whose directors serve for fixed terms. Most have five-
member boards but they vary with the size and nature of the district. For example,
cemetery, fire protection, and community services districts are mostly independent
districts.

® The other 1/3 of special districts are dependent districts governed by either a city
council or county board of supervisors. For example, county service areas are
dependent districts.




JsUes Jopelte

=%

‘uoyeunsap
1noA
03 a1noud
193J1p 350w
3] [aneay
shem|e jou
[liM pue siayio yum Suipu ag Aew noy e

'90IAIBS |, BpI-paUeYS,, B S| 3pIy-B-jeIg e

"03 03 Juem noA asaym

pue uaym apiaap noj '232 4no Sunea

‘sjuawijujodde ‘Buiddoys—asodind
Aue Joy pajnpayss aq ues sdis) e

opiy-e-jeiq jnoqy

yinowdA|d pue auo| ‘snousn

duld 19auold jo seale apnpui 0}
papuedxs Apjuadai sey apiy-e-jeig

(apisuy dow 33s) 104135 3piy-e-jeiqg

'sagus||eyd |aAel] pue san

-lliqe JnoA puejsispun ||im yels ino Jansq
ay3 ‘apinosd noA uoyewoul ajendoe pue
2181dwod alow ay] "adia1as 1oy uonedyd
-de ue SuimMaInal UBYM sUOL.IBPISUOD Ble
Aayy ‘Aupiqi8ije ysjjqesa auoje 10u sa0p
‘SI81LIEq [BIUBULOIIALD pUB ‘Jayleam

‘sdojs snq 03 aduels|p ay3 ‘ade s,uosiad
B 3|I4M 'auoyd ay3 1ano uofeardde

241 (.3 UBD 9M pUe SEEE-£97 || ‘Pa
-19|dwod uonaas |euoissajoad aleayyeay
ay1 Sumasd yum Jo ‘uonesydde s
Supejdwod aaueisisse paau noA §| -uoy
-edijdde ay3 Jo uoydas I3y 238|dwoa
|euoissajold aleayijeay e aney pue
uoned)dde apiy-e-jeiq ay1 232|dwo)

2p1y-e-|eig 104 SulAjddy

"}JB1s Jsuel | Jopewry

Ag 2|q18112 pauniad pue pasaisigal

3 ISNW 20IAI3S JIsURIIRIR BPIY-B-||]
4no Suizijun ur paisalslul s|enplalpu|

'sanss|
Buiyesuq Jo ‘@auejeq ‘YiSuang e

'sagdua|eyo
Alowsw Jo syoyap sapuson e

‘Al24es dois snq e wouy Jo 03 Sumas
ut suoygeywi| Suieay/iensia/|eaisAyd e

‘3pnpaul
suonipuod Buy|qesip Jo sajdwexa awos

"uouIpuoa Sujjgesip e 03 anp

‘L a3 JO BWOS 10 ||E JaYY2 ‘@IIAIBS
SNQ 23N0J-paxy Jengal ano spu

0} 3|qeun 212 OYM S|ENPIAIPUI 10} 8IIAIBS
uonelodsuUeI] GInd-03-0ind ‘apl
-PaJBYS S,1ISUBI| IOPEWY S| 3pIy-B-(EIq]

¢9DIAIBG Jisuesjeied apiy-e-jeid Si Jeym

«20uapuadapu| o} Aemayeb Ay,

w02 }IsurIjIopewe@Aqgow

S6£6-292-602 ‘auold

idJopewy ul suoido uoneyiodsuesy
lle ybnouyy a3ebiaeu nok

djay o3 Addey aJe am ‘Aepo] sn e

‘S[enpialpul
pauytenb Joj uonelsodsue.s
snq pajsisse ‘qJno-0}-qung
HsueJ) Jopewy j0 30JAI9S

apIy-b-oIq

WOJ7JISuel | J10PeLUY MMM :3}ISqaN
wodjisueluopewe@Aljiqgow jrewsg
Z9%1-192-602 :xed
L6Z¥-v0.L-2.18 ‘@01 jo]
S6€6-292-60Z :auoyd

L2861 @duis funog sopewy Buinieg

21956 YO ‘uosyoer
"1g uoibaT uesuswy O0vLL

Jisuel] lopewy

llllllllIlIlllIlllI'IlllIlIl!-lIl
"9Ply-EB-[BIQ PUB 3DIAISS 3IN0J-paXY
Je|ngal asn 03 moy uiea| o3 Buiysim

(dnoJ3 uo) jenpiaipul
Aue 033500 ou je Sujuiey jaaen apiaoud
01 @|qe|leAE S| JJe]s Jualiaseuey
Aligop s usuel) Jopelwy

i8ulures) [anes) noge sn ysy

kI NN NN NN N NN EONEENE

Aeq sewnsuuyy a3 sewsuyd
Aeplid yoe|g Aeg BuaBsyuey )
Aeq suesajap Aeq snquinjoy
Aeq Jogeq Aeq sauapuadapu

Aeq |ellowa Ae@ 1A
Aeqg syuapisaid Aeq s Jeap maN

ishepijoy Suimojjoy 241 jo uondadxa
aY) yum ‘wdpp:z 01 Wegp:g aJe
suo| pue yinowdA|d Joj sinoy *Alunoadn
PUE 834D J191Ng ‘uosyoer uj wdpe:ig
PUB WeQg:g JO sinoy ayl usamiaq
Aepli4-Aepuoly saresado apiy-e-jeiq

uojpjesadp
Jo sAeq/sinoy




MuUnoz Epeiy D
o§ auoz I .y
+§ £ oucz NN
g8 zouoz| |
zH Lauoz |

BUOZ YauE J0} aeg
ABMUBIH S1RIS
proy olap
POy
doig ususl @
oD IEuBy 3L

——t——t—

UMoIopPld

‘uomyoTr

‘pe1dadoe jou aue sassed Aeq pue Alyauon

834 Tttt JURPUBSNY BUED) |BUOSID
H3pu s|qi8ia

Se aJey awes Aed suoiuedwor
Qc.mm.....:-:-..-..-.-..:q m—hQN .—Wu_._ W—a_m:m

00'7$" = £ suoz Japiy 2|qIS3
00°€$ " et Z U0z J3piy a|qidi3
00°24 " [ auoz ap1y 3|qiS3
Aepn aug -saseq apiy-y-jeig
¢aleg ay sijeym

' ¥d B YIIM [2AB1} 03 paau noA Jayiaym
uonesdde jo awy ayy e a3eaipul
IsNW no, a81eyd ou 1e s|PAeIY YO d v

"}4el1s uno Aq ssadoud uopedydde
ay1 ysnoiyy panosdde si Aupqisis vod

‘uoneunsap Jisyl 1e Jo duy syl

SuLInp spaau jeuosiad Jay/s1y 198w lapu
ay3 djay 03 paJinbas sucawos se pauysp
st (¥2d)

lUepuany aIe) |euosiad

Juepuspy
aieg [euosiag

juoiuedwon
Auny 1noA axey 03 panaidde-aid 1038
05s|e Ued NOA ‘8uo0q Jo awy Je a3eaipu)
ISNIA NoA *3|qe|leae si 20eds Sulpino.d
'a)el auey |y 33 18 Japu ay) Auedwodde
Aew spuaiy pue ‘uaip)iys ‘Ajiwey
suoluedwon

swa1sAs Yyans oju) usip|Iya o
sieas Alajes p|iyo aundas e

siapu Alued oyl .
53e3S 3JaIY3A 03 S11eyd
-|23YM WIOLY SIBpU JBJSuUBl) e
sadInap
Ajjigow 2119318 Yy Jo ysnd ‘eyesado .
SP|OYsalyl |equapisal SSoII e
3ou Aew siaang
("¥2d p apinoud jou
$30p JIsun.| Jopowy) *(yod) uepusny
848) |BUOSI34 e Fuo|e ulig pjnoys
diay 4o sadAy Jayjo paau oym sia8uassed

92IAI3§ apny-e-jeiq sjisuel] Jopewy j3noqy 3o

“Jleyd@aym |enuews e ysnd

pue ‘sadexoed 3ysi may e mojs pue Ased
day ues ‘suogedo yo-doap pue dn-y1d
4noA jo Joop ulew ay3 wouy pue o3 noA
#0353 ‘snq ay} wouy Supjlequiasip pue
Suipieoq ui noA 3sisse Aew SIBAUP INQ

éopny-e-jejq uo jdedxy
1 ue) asuejsissy Jeym

‘paddinba
i 318 SBIIYIA JsURI] JOpEWY ||V

“Aujigixalf
pup ‘sBuiaps 3s0a ‘aduapuadapui ia1paib
apmosd Aow spyp 33inuas sng ajnod
paxy asn osip Aow siapry 3/qi6y3 [230N

‘Pepaau jou yl awy dn-yoid
P2Inpayas a1042q S1N0Y oM} 1se3)
1B paj|@aued aq Isnw sduy pajnpayss e

"BIUBADE U] $}2aM
omy 01 dn sdiy ajnpayas Aew siapiy
‘s}sanbal Aep awes ajepowioae
03 1dwane |im am y3noyy
‘(wdog:t Aq) aduenpe uj sunoy

¥Z 1583 1B p3|Npayds aq pjnoys sdiu| e

"BALLIE ||Im snq

343 uaym Joy mopuim dn-3aid aanujw

-0€ B UBAIS 2q ||Im S18p1Y "apLl JnoA
4043w LIoys e jiem 01 oAy Aew Nop e




Aunog topewy [~ 1 —t { |
- wm:oN.l‘ SaN § b € z L S0 m
v$ ¢ouoz |
€ zouoz[ | 4
g$ Leuoz[ ]

8uoz yoes o} 294
RemyBiH 21B1S ==
peoy Jolepy
pEOY ——
do)sysuell e

Isjus) usuel| M«ﬂ




12:13 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/29/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls August 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

08/18/2023 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 4,717.41
08/18/2023 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,789.38
: Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 7,606.79
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
08/18/2023 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 803.42
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 803.42
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 8,310.21
24020 - Medical
08/28/2023 3173 Blue Shield of California 4404588 6,872.70
08/28/2023 3173 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,206.52
Total 24020 - Medical 9,169.22
24021 - Aflac
08/28/2023 3172 AFLAC ENQO2 255,41
08/28/2023 3172 AFLAC ENQO2 193.26
Total 24021 - Aflac 448.67
24030 - Dental Liab
08/28/2023 31N CoPower {C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 788.73
08/28/2023 nn CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 425,64
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,214.37
24040 - Vision Liabl
08/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc ~ 111352-0 150.80
08/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc  111352-0 56.10
08/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc  Oloan Cobra 15.80
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 222.70

§1000 - BENEFITS
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

08/29/2023 8202023 U.S. BANK 129.27
08/29/2023 8202023 U.S. BANK 303.70

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 432.97
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 43297

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 + VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

08/25/2023 98203 Hewitt Alinement Service 50.00
08/29/2023 515471 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC check engine light 74.25
08/29/2023 02wW2571 Valley Truck Accessories Welded springs-403 1,513.44
08/29/2023 02W2560  Valley Truck Accessories Welded cracks and steel plate-401 1,350.00
08/29/2023 02W2551 Yalley Truck Accessories Welded springs and steel plate- 402 1,350.00
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOQURCE 4,337.69
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANGE SERVICES
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK July Cleaning 600.00
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK Orkin 221.99
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 821.99

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

1213 PM
08/29/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Agccrual Basis August 2023
. Date Num Name Memo Amount
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
08/25/2023 13455-2... CableTime July Ads 300.00
08/25/2023 23070041  KVGC 1340 AM July Radio 500.00
08/01/2023 39151 Ledger Dispatch fair guide 318.00
08/29/2023 8375 The Mountain Merchant Gold... Fair ad 300.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,418.00
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
08/25/2023 128058 Docuware Corporation Docuware cloud 3,432.00
08/25/2023 128052 Docuware Corporation -540.90
08/25/2023 128056 Docuware Corporation -228.00
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK Allison renewel 360.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 3,023.10
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL. SERVICES
08/29/2023 3798 New Visions Non D.O.T collection fee 25.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 25,00
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
08/01/2023 373226 Signal Service QTRLY 924.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 924.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
08/24/2023 AT072023 Amador County General Servi... 36.94
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 36.94
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES .
08/24/2023 2763 Amador Electric 120 volt circuit w weather proof box/... 5£56.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 556.00
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 11,142.72
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 : FUEL
08/25/2023 291146 Hunt & Sons, Ing, 8,112.90
08/25/2023 299149 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 605.54
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 2,281.68
Total 53100 - FUEL 11,000.12
53150 - TIRES
08/20/2023 ©6620034... Les Schwab Tires 75.98
Total 53150 - TIRES 75.98
53200 - LUBRICATION
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Auto Parts 50,22
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 59.22
53250 - TOOLS
08/29/2023 6228210... Auto Zone 5.50
Total 53250 - TOOLS 5.59

Page 2



AMADOR TRANSIT

12:13 PM
08/20/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
08/25/2023 INVSAC... A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 35.56
08/25/2023 INVSAC... A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 05.40
08/29/2023 #INVSA... A-ZBus Sales, Inc. heated mirror switch 95.40
08/29/2023 77017 Bus & Equipment Repair Cylinder Rollstop 334.40
08/25/2023 FA0083... Delta Truck Center crankcase & Lube filters 406,52
08/25/2023 FA0083... Delta Truck Center 106.16
08/25/2023 FAQ083... Delta Truck Center DEF 1,120.59
08/25/2023 FAG082... Delta Truck Center 105.08
08/01/2023 1680043 Maita Chevrolet 362.22
08/29/2023 1636063 Maita Chevrolat HVAC control unit 180.99
08/29/2023 1681737 Maita Chevrolet AC compressor 416.41
08/29/2023 1680148 Maita Chevrolet AC compressor 419.41
08/29/2023 1681904 Maita Chevrolet Radiator 482.07
08/29/2023 1688477 Maita Chevrolet housing 300.28
08/29/2023 1688482 Maita Chevrolet Chevy air filters 684.32
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Autc Parts 25.85
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Auto Parts 18.37
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Auto Parts _ 257.35
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Auto Parts -243.01
08/29/2023 3827-11...  O'Reilly Auto Parts Disc Pad sets 675.84
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 5,879.21
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
08/01/2023 6228193... Auto Zone 18.44
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Auto Parts 51.07
08/01/2023 EPAY NAPA Auto Parts 42.96
08/29/2023 97835766  Wurth USA shap gloves 101.11
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES {Consumables) 213.58
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK Dashcams 409.44
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 409.44
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS ‘
08/24/2023 96158408  AirServ condensate pump replacement 500.25
08/24/2023 2761 Amador Electric 90 amp circuit & cord for portable h... 2,506.96
08/24/2023 220-465...  Amador Transit - Petty Cash Reimb for Kelly Moore Paint 59.94
08/25/2023 2994 Custom Vinyl Applications 36.22
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 13.34
08/29/2023 8262023 U.S. BANK 21.32
08/20/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 12.98
08/29/2023 8292023 U.5. BANK 37.14
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK TP 156.26
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK AC repair 500.25
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 3,844.66
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
08/29/2023 8071236... Staples 450.31
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 26.93

Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES

08/29/2023 8292023

U.S. BANK

Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

477.24

22.99
22.99
21,988.03

Page 3



12:13 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

08/29/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis August 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
08/24/2023 6948004 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 236.34
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 236.34
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB
08/24/2023 699004 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 36.82
08/25/2023 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 76.93
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 113.75
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
08/29/2023 E-Pay Comcast AT 342.45
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 342.45
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
08/29/2023 e-pay Verizon Wireless 312.26
08/29/2023 E-Pay - Verizon Wireless 312.26
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 624.52
Tofal 54000 - UTILITIES 1,317.06
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS
08/02/2023 EPAY CalTip 24,295.00
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 24,295.00
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 24,295.00
58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES 8 SUBSCRIPTIONS
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 60.00
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 60,00
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
08/24/2023 FY-22/23 April Miller Mileage reimb 152.62
08/29/2023 8292023 U.5. BANK 85.60
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 238.22
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 30.00
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 30.00
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
08/24/2023 July2023 Amador Family Phyicians physicals- Norten, Giannini, McGowan 300.00
08/29/2023 8292023 U.S. BANK 47.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 347.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 675.22
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
08/24/2023 37979 Amador County Airport 75.00
08/29/2023 e-pay Smile (Copier) AT 873.10
08/29/2023 e-pay Smile (Copier) AT 830.60
08/29/2023 e-pay Smile {Copier) TC 350.15
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 2,128.85
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 2,128.85
TOTAL

81,345.02

Page 4



